IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held August 4, 1983

Present: President, William C. Parrish Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr. Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

At 9:30 a.m. the Commission met with Harry Deitzler, Juanita Coe, Gene Knotts, and H. K. Smith regarding the 20% budget cuts. The officials asked the Commission to review funding of outside agencies. If the Commission is not required by law to fund these agencies then the money could be transferred to departments in county government. A decision will be made at the next meeting.

Patti Johns came before the Commission with a request for issuance of commercial development revenue bonds to help finance a health spa. Attorney Lisa Yoke represented a client who preferred to remain anonymous. Also in attendance were Donna Jack, owner of the New You Studio; Jill Sterner, owner of Body Basics; Attorney Bill Pfalzgraf represented the County. After testimony and questioning, Mr. Pfalzgraf stated that matters had been raised to which no one had an answer. Further inquiry will have to be made into the legality of electrology and electrolosis.

Sheriff Lee Bechtold and Deputy Bruce Schuck came before the Commission to ask for monetary support for equipment and a training session in September for START members (diving team). Commissioner Shaver stated that the Commission backs the project all the way, and the Commission will try to help with funding. Cpl. Roberts, President of Deputies Association, appeared before the Commission to request help in obtaining 12 sets of lines (for new microwave system) to run from Correctional Center to sixth floor of City Building. They also need a tower on Limestone Hill which would improve communications. He expressed the association's appreciation for funding for the new transmitter.

The Commission signed various Personal Property tax tickets to be impropered for clerical errors. These were forwarded to Probate and copies are attached.

The following Purchase Orders were received and approved by the Commission:

Purchase Order #7229, to Goldsmit-Black, in the amount of \$21.42, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #7230, to Commercial Office Supply, in the amount of \$15.00, for Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7231, to Noe Office Equipment, in the amount of \$193.45, for the County Clerk.

Purchase Order #7232, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$25.68, for the Assessor's Office.

Purchase Order #7234, to R. D. Wilson, in the amount of \$29.98, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7235, to Park Chem in the amount of \$45.78, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7236, to Mahone Tire, in the amount of \$4.50, for the Sheriff's Law Department.

Purchase Order #7238, to H & I Wholesale, in the amount of \$275.58, for the Correctional Center.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, William C. Parrish

Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

863-5972 NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT Lubuck Starcher, Roger L. Starcher, Pamila L. TICKET NO. 06075 - 183 taken Rt. 4, Bax 413 DATE august 3, 1983 Parkersburg This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: DEPUTY Sec. Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Mason Commissioner Commissioner

22-4343 NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY Mason, Victor A. Jn. & SouseDistrict \_\_\_\_\_ Cety 831 TICKET NO. 21414 3601 Cypuss At. DATE 8-3-83 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Imp (fastered on value of 1700 Should be 1400 Still pay Supp. on correct Value The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commission Commission NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY inant Reppord, Kim Syprouse DISTRICT -TICKET NO. 0254 1606 Lihon Rd. Parkensburg, W.V. 26/01 DATE \_\_\_\_\_ This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper: Paid'82 Supp. 8/82. in same name, The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissione

424-6713 No. \_ PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Okey Gr. & Rosa DISTRICT Boone, '82 2408 Neal St. TICKET NO. \_ Parkersburg, W.V. 26101 DATE This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason Improper: Did not own '79 A.M.C. 7/1181. Will pay '78 Ford Jk. upp. on The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy Commissione Commissioner 428-2004 NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT Lity Eakin, Danald E. Jr. TICKET NO. 18690 183 takes 4009 - 10th Que. Parkershurg DATE \_ august 3, 1983 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper the above '83 tax tickes because mes. Eakin pert the incorrect year of their car on the assessment form. On assessment form it is listed as '11 Buick - shauld be '81 Buick. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: \_\_\_\_\_ Meader 183 supplemental tax tickes will be paid. DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commission Commission

NO. \_\_\_\_\_

## PERSONAL PROPERTY

WOOD COUNTY John B. DISTRICT amilton 1969\$ 36th 52 TICKET NO. 2310 ticket on correct vehicles The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commissione NO. -PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT City Mc Cutcheon, J. M. DDS. P.O. Bry 3095 61983 TICKET NO. 26231 DATE 8-2-83 Pkg. WV. This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: s. Cat of Susine 7-1-82 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: \_\_\_\_\_\_ Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy Commissioner Commissioner

NO. ... 422 - 2995 PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Powers, William E. DISTRICT 182 Supp, TICKET NO. \_\_\_\_\_ 30.23/ 1900. Core Rd. DATE 8/2/83 Parkersburg, W. V. 26101 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper: Paid supp. on wrong vehicle. Will pay su on correct ver The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commis Commissione NO PERSONAL PROPERTY VOOD COUNTY DISTRICT 98 E Cove alen Wheeling WU august 2, 1983 DATE this is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: reproper direct have anything in Alalifor 83 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy,

295-5474 NO. -PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Vierna) Seckman, C. R. DISTRICT TICKET NO. \_\_\_\_\_ 0686/-12 83 3502 River Rd. 8/2/83 Vienna, W.V. 26105 DATE \_\_\_\_ This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper: Klid not own '78 Chev Jk 7/1/82. Will pay he erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commission Commissione NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD, COUNTY Lubeck Smith Charles O. DISTRICT . ТІСКЕТ NO. \_\_\_\_\_\_ milded m. lugual 2, 1983 #2 BUL414 DATE \_ 10 certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: The double with ticket 1427. Should be assessed under ndall Smith The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: NEDITY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commission

428-2642 NO. \_ Alem Call PERSONAL PROPERTY DISTRICT \_\_\_\_\_\_ WOOD COUNTY arr Flarry V. TICKET NO. 22443 1715 Quh St. DATE \_\_\_\_\_ 8/2 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: The error is that claim I note is secured by Real Estate therefore not to fable - Will Pay back tak on cutto. Amago. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUT Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissione Commissione 428-5280 CALL NO. \_ PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ TICKET NO. \_\_\_\_\_20242 Hufford James K. 1901 - 19th Que PLOUG WV DATE -This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: mp 73 Smc TK Should be 74 much to pay WILL Scipplemental The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commissione